

**Part 3 – Easements or other private rights proposed to be interfered with, suspended or extinguished**

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	11-01-01	Permanent acquisition of 275 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond  <i>(NYK405053 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Unknown  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)	in respect of easement <del>from a conveyance dated 7 March 1990</del>  in respect of underground cables          in respect of water mains
1	11-01-02	Permanent acquisition of 299 square metres of public highway (A66) and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and</del> <del>overhead cables</del>  <i>(NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of <del>overhead</del> <u>underground</u> cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	11-01-03	Permanent acquisition of 308 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), footway, trees and shrubbery, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-04	Permanent acquisition of 1072 square metres of public highway (A66), footway and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del> <i>(NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	11-01-05	Permanent acquisition of 291 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)), verge and footway, Middleton Tyas, Richmond  <i>(NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-06	Permanent acquisition of 34 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66) and footway, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and pylons and overhead cables</del>  <i>(NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-07	Permanent acquisition of 658 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)), verge and footway, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  <i>(NYK352564 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Unknown	in respect of apparatus      in respect of apparatus <del>from a conveyance dated 26 May 1937</del>
1	11-01-08	Permanent acquisition of 720 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)) and verge	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		and trees, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	(Org No. - 03271033)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-09	Permanent acquisition of 170 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (A66), Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  <i>(NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-10	Permanent acquisition of 547 square metres of public highway (A6055), footway and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  <i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	11-01-11	<p>Permanent acquisition of 22 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)) and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and</del> <b>overhead cables</b></p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	11-01-12	<p>Permanent acquisition of 262 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout, (A66)) and verge and electricity substation, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and</del> <b>overhead cables</b></p> <p><i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of underground cables</p>
1	11-01-13	<p>Permanent acquisition of 195 square metres of verge adjoining public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout</p>	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(A66)) and trees, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  (Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)	NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-14	Permanent acquisition of 435 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)) and (A6055), footway and verge and trees, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>  (NYK352539 - Absolute Freehold)	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)	in respect of underground cables          in respect of underground cables
1	11-01-15	Permanent acquisition of 375 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout, (A66)), footpath, verge and trees, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)	in respect of underground cables

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		<i>(Unregistered Land - Absolute Freehold)</i>	<p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p> <p>Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p>
1	11-01-16	<p>Permanent acquisition of 913 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66) and (A6055)), footway and verge, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and</del> <del>overhead cables</del></p> <p><i>(NYK353346 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)</p> <p>Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)</p>	<p>in respect of underground cables</p> <p>in respect of water mains</p>
1	11-01-19	Permanent acquisition of 91 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)) and verge	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne</p>	in respect of apparatus





Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
		(Scotch Corner Roundabout, (A66)) and trees, Middleton Tyas, Richmond <del>and overhead cables</del> <i>(NYK354693 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)  Unknown	in respect of water and sewer mains        in respect of right of way <del>from a deed of grant dated 24 October 1990</del>
1	11-01-23	Permanent acquisition of 5931 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66) and Middleton Tyas Lane) and bridge structure over public highway (A1), verge and trees, Scotch Corner, Richmond  <i>(NYK354693 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP	in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and pylon</del>        in respect of gas pipeline        in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			(Org No. - 10690039)  Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)  Unknown	in respect of water and sewer mains      in respect of right of way
1	11-01-24	Permanent acquisition of 688 square metres of verge, trees, public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66)) and bridge structure over public highway (A1), Scotch Corner, Richmond  <i>(NYK354693 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)  Unknown	in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and pylon</del>      in respect of water and sewer mains      in respect of right of way <del>from a deed of grant dated 24 October 1990</del>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
1	11-01-25	Permanent acquisition of 3658 square metres of public highway (Scotch Corner Roundabout (A66) and Middleton Tyas Lane) and bridge structure over public highway (A1), verge, trees and footway Middleton Tyas, Scotch Corner, Richmond  <i>(NYK354693 - Absolute Freehold)</i>	Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)  Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)  Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)  Mastdata Limited c/o: Philip Bailey Bailey International Limited Unit 1 Trent House Dunning Street Stoke-On-Trent ST6 5AP (Org No. - 00261035)	in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and pylon</del>  in respect of gas pipeline  in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole  in respect of apparatus

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			<p>Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)</p> <p>Unknown</p>	<p>in respect of water and sewer mains</p> <p>in respect of right of way <del>from a deed of grant dated 24 October 1990</del></p>
1	11-01-26	<p>Permanent acquisition of 1996 square metres of public highway (A1 and unnamed road leading to Scotch Corner Services) and bridge structure over public highway (A1), verge and trees, Scotch Corner, Richmond</p> <p><i>(NYK354693 - Absolute Freehold)</i></p>	<p>Northern Powergrid Limited Lloyds Court 78 Grey Street Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 6AF (Org No. - 03271033)</p> <p>Northern Gas Networks 1100 Century Way Thorpe Park Business Park Colton Leeds LS15 8TU (Org No. - 05167070)</p> <p>Openreach Limited Kelvin House 123 Judd Street London WC1H 9NP (Org No. - 10690039)</p>	<p>in respect of <del>overhead cables,</del> underground cables <del>and pylon</del></p> <p>in respect of gas pipeline</p> <p>in respect of underground cables and telegraph pole</p>

Land Plans Sheet No.	Plot Number on Land Plans	Extent, description and situation of land	Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with. See regulation 7 (1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009.	
			Persons enjoying easement or right over land	Description of interest
			Yorkshire Water Limited Western House Halifax Road Bradford BD6 2SZ (Org No. - 03778498)  Unknown	in respect of water and sewer mains          in respect of right of way <del>from a deed of grant dated 24 October 1990</del>